

**NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE CYNGOR CYMUNED  
LLANDRINIO & ARDDLEEN COMMUNITY COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON  
THURSDAY 15<sup>th</sup> Febuary 2024 at 7.30 p.m  
in Penrhos Old School**

**Zoom meeting I.D: 812 9244 7080 Passcode: 174617  
(Please let Clerk know in advance if you wish to attend remotely)**

**Agenda**

1, Apologies *Cllr B C Foulkes*

2 Declaration of interests

3 Minutes of last meeting held on Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> January 2024 had been circulated

**4 Matters arising from meeting of 18<sup>th</sup> January 2024**

3/2024 (480a/2023) Nominations invited to fill in the Vacancy in the Arddleen Ward –Clerk has put Posters in the Notice Boards

4/2024 (481/2023) Primesave have now confirmed that they will complete a crossing point opposite the new car park by Friday 9<sup>th</sup> Feb and all Highway works by the 23<sup>rd</sup> Feb – Solicitors will send documents for signature ready for after these works are completed.

5/2024 (482/2023) Clerk supplied the necessary documentation to show that Llandrinio Community Council, as shown on the Old Wayleave, is now Llandrinio & Arddleen Community Council at Llandrinio Village Hall. Clerk has also sent the Invoice to Scottish Power re; legal fees for reimbursement.

6/2024 (483/2023) Update re: Vrynwy/Severn liaison group – NRW and EA have been contacted by residents following the recent flooding as they feel the Reservoirs are not managed to alleviate flooding.

7/2024 (484/2023) Map attached showing the second flight path for the Drone – Clerk has signed the contract and notified local resident's of the proposed flight. Reading from the gauges have now been received, with thanks, from a local resident . Clerk has forwarded these to NRW who have confirmed that they have also sent up a Drone to capture the flood in January and are currently updating their Hydraulic Model.

58/2024 No response received from Powys C.C with regard to their plans for land at the Grange at Arddleen.

**5. Update from County Councillor Mrs Lucy Roberts**

**6 Update from Councillors who are representing the Community Council on Committee's and Governing Bodies.**

**7. Recreational Routes**

a) Update from Footpath Team

b) Clerk attended via zoom a meeting organized by NRW looking to create a National Park taking in Clwydian Range & Dee Valley

**7. Correspondence (Information)**

a) Invitation to a meeting online with Go-Safe on Thurs 8<sup>th</sup> Feb

- b) Freedom of Information request received from Jack Cullen asking for details of any meetings with the Campaign for the Protection of Rural Wales
- c) Details in Craig Williams' newsletter that plans to increase services at Royal Shrewsbury Hospital have been approved which will include a new emergency department
- d) Notification from the Electoral Services of a Review of Polling Districts and Stations
- e) Notification from Sarah Pocock PCSO that she will now be covering another area and her role will be undertaken by PCSO Charlotte Tannant
- f) Notification of a Joint One Voice Wales and Planning Aid Wales on Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> March from 10 a.m to 2 p.m looking at how net zero carbon can be achieved.
- g) Local Places for Nature Officer has forwarded details of the Buglife Cymru guidance which has just been issued to Local Authorities.
- h) Details from One Voice Wales of a Report from the Older People's Commissioner re: Older people's experience of digital exclusion in Wales
- i) Register of Electors received as at 01.01.2023 – Llandrinio increased to 513 from 503 and Arddleen 760 from 712
- j) Free places available, due to a Grant from Welsh Gov, to Councillors for training on Use of IT, Websites and Social Media
- k) Online form now set up by the Economy Projects Support Officer for anyone wishing to promote an Event in Powys.
- l) details of Counter Terrorism Briefings being organized for elected Representatives

### **8. Correspondence (for action)**

- a) Confirmation received from Emergency Ambulance Services Committee that a Third public consultation will take place throughout February to outline their 2 options for the Air Ambulance in Mid Wales. <https://easc.nhs.wales/engagement/sdp/p2ep1/>
- b) Donation request from Llandrinio Village Hall Committee plus Audited Accounts.
- c) Email from County Cllr Lucy which was forwarded to other Councillors re; Council tax Reform and the impact it will have on Powys.

### **9. Planning**

- a) Clerk has emailed details of the outstanding Planning Enforcement including Penrhos Farm to the Portfolio Cabinet Holder who has promised an update in 10 working days
- b) Extra information received re: P2016 1016 Discharge of condition 16 re; Road Safety Audit at Maes Sarn Wen Residential Housing Estate
- c) Notification from the Planning Inspectorate that they have received a request from Green GEN Cymru for a scoping Report on the Environmental Impact Assessment re: proposed line from Welsh Frankton to Cefn Coch
- d) Notification receiving from the Planning Dept that application 23/1503/FUL change of use of log cabin at Cefn Farm. Deytheur has been withdrawn

### **10.Financial Matters;**

- a) Bank balance as at 15<sup>th</sup> February 2024;-
  - Current Account       £
  - Deposit Account       £
  - (awaiting bank statements)
- b) Permission requested to pay;-
  - i) One Voice Wales (Training Cllr Mrs S M Townsend) £38.00 under L.G.A 1972 s112
  - ii) Llandrinio Village Hall £           under L.G.A 1972 s112

### **10 .Highways/complaints**

- a) Clerk repeated request to switch on LD167 opposite Westwinds – response received that this light was switched off in 2009 and that they are currently undertaking a review of street lighting
- b) Clerk contacted Engineers to ask if Bridge will need to be closed for the Structural Report to be carried out on Llandrinio Bridge will be carried out in 2024
- c) Confirmation received from NRW that part of the Sarn Wen Ditch at Sarn Wen Fields has now been cleared by hand – Clerk asked when the remainder will be completed
- d) request received from resident for posts with reflective markers to be reinstated at Maerdy bridge junction
- e) Notification from Llandrinio Church that 8 posts need replacing on the perimeter of the Carpark – they have a contractor doing work mid Feb and he can replace these & the wire at the same time

**11 Chairman’s Remarks & invitation to any members of the public to speak**

**Date for next Meetings overleaf –**

<b>Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> March</b>	<b>Arddleen Village Hall</b>
<b>Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> April</b>	<b>Penrhos Old School</b>
<b>Thursday 16<sup>th</sup> May</b>	<b>Llandrinio Village Hall</b>
<b>Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> June</b>	<b>Llandrinio Village Hall</b>
<b>Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> July</b>	<b>Llandrinio Village Hall</b>
<b>Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> Sept</b>	<b>Arddleen Old School</b>
<b>Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> Oct</b>	<b>Penrhos Village Hall</b>
<b>Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> Nov</b>	<b>Arddleen Old School</b>